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01432 261782 

 

mjwillmont@herefordshire.gov.uk 

1 August 2012 

Dear Councillor, 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE – WEDNESDAY 8 AUGUST 2012 
 
Could I draw your attention to an error in the published Agenda. 
 
Agenda item 8 relates to a planning application (N121348/F) at Pencombe Hall, Pencombe,  
Bromyard.  I regret that the incorrect location plan was included in the report (page 37). 
 
Attached to this letter is the correct plan. 
 
I apologise for this error. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Mike Willmont 
Head of Neighbourhood Planning  
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